

From: Anthony Cimo

To: Doug Young

Date: October 25, 2012

Subject: Request for Info - File #0347-EX-RR-2012

---

Message:

Mr Young,

Below are the answers to your questions:

1. Your confidentiality request must be viewable to the public. If necessary, rewrite the justification, leaving out any confidential information.

A1: We respectfully ask the Commission to withdraw our request for confidentiality and have Exhibit 1 removed.

2. I question the confidentiality of some aspects of the application. Are the NG T numbers and government contract numbers confidential? NG T numbers in particular are just coordination tools that say nothing about the equipment or what it does. The public is already aware of the radar's military nomenclature because it was in the description of the experiment that went on public notice after the grant of the original license. What exactly is confidential? Feel free to answer this question in a confidential exhibit in your response to this inquiry. Remember, all confidential information must be separated out from non-confidential material so that everything that is not confidential is viewable by the public.

A2: After further review and your questions, we concur that the remaining Exhibits 2 through 4 do not require confidentiality.

Regards,  
Anthony Cimo